

DAZ LLC

5868 Hubbard drive
Rockville, MD 20852
301-984-4221

December 29, 2014
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street NW
Washington DC 2001

Re: 24 Rhode Island Ave NE
Case No. 18889

Dear Mr. Varga

Per our telephone conversation, we are respectfully requesting for postponing of our hearing date for the above referenced case number from January 6, 2015 to February 24, 2015. This is due to an untimely flu in addition to our end of year obligations that has not allowed us to provide the necessary research and collaboration with the Park and Planning reviewer.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Ziba Parsa